From: Fitch, Julie A.
Sent: 11/19/2013 3:28:11 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Periodic lunch CONFIRMING -- still work?

11:45 is fine too. Though 9 a.m. also sounds good.

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:28 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: RE: Periodic lunch CONFIRMING -- still work?

Pli be ready to exit any time after the 9:00 am start . . . but you likely wor't be available then!

Let’s just plan on meeling at Max’s at a time that appears to work for you both — 11:.45
perhaps?

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto;julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:26 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Periodic lunch CONFIRMING -- still work?

Great. Laura, just email us when you are ready to exit the hearing.

Julie

From: Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:25 PM

To: LRDD@pge.com; Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: Periodic lunch CONFIRMING -- still work?
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Works for me!

-------- Original message --------

From: "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com>

Date:

To: "Fitch, Julie A." <gulie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>,"Prosper, Terrie D."
<terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Periodic lunch CONFIRMING -- still work?

Great. We gotta make this work — likely our last of the year.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto;julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 2:54 PM

To: Doll, Laura; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: RE: Periodic lunch CONFIRMING -- still work?

Still works for mel

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 2:53 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: RE: Periodic lunch CONFIRMING -- still work?

I'll be at the San Carlos hearing in the morning and will jump out for our lunch!

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julis fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 12:57 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.; Doll, Laura
Subject: Periodic lunch CONFIRMING -- still work?

When: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 11:30 AM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: TBD, but probably Max's
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| think this was the day we had discussed but then didn’t nail down. Will this still work (as of

now, anyway)?

Julie

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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